Caroline Hansen

From: Richard Speller <richard.speller@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 20 January 2020 14:45

To: Caroline Hansen

Subject: RE: Wildflower Verge, Cuckfield

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Due By: 02 March 2020 15:00

Flag Status: Flagged

| have no objection, but to be on the safe side | should issue you with a license so our grass cutting contractors do
not cut your flowers.

Richard Speller BEng, CEng, MICE
Area Manager Highways (Mid-Sussex)
Economy, Infrastructure and Environment
Highways and Transport

West Sussex County Council

RoCALL BIM  EJEMAL
Location: Southern Area Office, Clapham Depot, Clapham Common, Clapham, West Sussex, BN13 3UR
Contact: Internal: 26394 | External: +44 (0)330 222 6394 | E-mail: richard.speller@westsussex.gov.uk

Report a problem with a road or pavement or raise a highways related enquiry
@WSHighways

Follow us at ﬂ WSHighways

We've launched our new website  Www.westsussex.gov.uk

From: Caroline Hansen [mailto:Caroline.Hansen@Cuckfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 January 2020 11:56

To: Richard Speller

Subject: Wildflower Verge, Cuckfield

Dear Richard,

The Parish Council are considering planting wildflowers along the verge that fronts the High Street and the corner of
Ashburnham Drive.

https://www.google.com/maps/place/High+St,+Cuckfield,+Haywards+Heath/@51.0091567,-
0.1410237,33,75y,90t/data=13m7!1e1!3m5!1sCPZYAh64XRNYO8aB7FRqaQ!2e0!3e1117i13312!18i6656!4m5!3m4!1s
0x48758d2bcfdd06dd:0xb09dc6740150be6!8m213d51.0077165!4d-0.1416072

Would there be any objection from WSCC?
Kind regards,

Caroline Hansen

Assistant Clerk

Cuckfield Parish Council

01444 454276
www.cuckfield.gov.uk

Office Hours:
Monday to Friday
10am-3pm

CUCKFIELD
wwm

Cuckfield Parish Council, The Queen’s Hall, High Street, Cuckfield, RH17 5EL
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